GALLEGOS LAW FIRM

A Professional Corporation

460 St. Michael’s Drive

Building 300

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Telephone No. 505-983-6686

Telefax No. 505-986-1367

Telefax No. 505-986-0741 J.E. GALLEGOS *

April 17, 1997
(Our File No. 97-1.75)

VIA TELECOPY 827-8177
William J. LeMay, Director
Oil Conversation Division
2040 South Pacheco
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Myers Langlie-Mattix Unit
Case No. 11168, Order R-4680A

Dear Mr. LeMay:

In connection with the above proceeding by OXY USA, Inc., as operator of the
unit, for certification under the New Mexico Enhanced Oil Recovery Act reference is
made to Section 7-29A-4 (A.)(1). That provision of the Act calls for notification to the
secretary of Taxation and Revenue upon occurrence of a positive production response
for the project.

We do not find any copy of such notification in checking the file in Cgse No.
11168. Please advise whether a notification was issued and, if so, furnish a copy of the
document. :

This firm inquires in behaif of Doyle Hartman who is a working interest owner in
the Myers Langlie-Mattix Unit. '

Sincerely yours,

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM, P.C.

, 4Z

J. E. GALLEGOS

JEG:gl
fxc. Doyle Hartman
Thomas Kellahin

ioc: Michael J. Condon * New Mexico Board of Legal Specialization
Recognized Specialist in the area of
Natural Resources-QOil and Gas Law



